Curriculum Vitae

Anniversary Date: May 06, 2016

Full Name: Dr. Patrick N. Nhigula PhD, MSPH, MA, BS

Contact Information:

137 Caedmons Creek Drive, Irmo, SC 29063

Cell: 803.553.4371

E-mail Address: Patrick.nhigula@moore.sc.edu

Citizenship: United States Citizen

Education

Doctor of Philosophy, Walden University, Minneapolis, Minnesota, May 27, 2012

Major: Public Health

Specialization: Epidemiology

Master of Science (MSPH), Walden University, Baltimore, Maryland, August 28, 2009

Major: Public Health

Specialization: Epidemiology

Master of Arts (M.A), Webster University, Columbia, South Carolina, May 24, 2008

Major: Computers Resources and Information Management,

Specialization: Information systems management

Bachelor of Science (B.S), Allen University, Columbia, South Carolina, May 24, 1996

Major: Applied Mathematics

Minor: Chemistry

Certificate of Information systems Networking, Midland Technical College, Columbia,

South Carolina, May 25, 2001

Licensure / Boards, & Specialty Boards/Certification

Cisco Certified Network Associate (CCNA) Microsoft Certified Professional (MCP)

Employment History

University of South Carolina, 2015 - Present

• Please see Formal Teaching Experience section below

South University, 2011 - Present

Please see Formal Teaching Experience section below

Technical Analyst - Blue Cross Blue Shield of SC, 2006-2011

 Coordinated and prepared device matrices for all line businesses for Blue Cross Blue Shield of South Carolina and members partnerships. This includes Medicare and Medicaid contractors, Governments Agency (Tricare and Department of Defense (DOD)). Including document networks drawings and enclaves' devices counts on monthly bases. Name: Patrick Nhigula Page Number: 2

 Contributed and coordinated in gathering and collecting documentations that eventually will be used to deploy deliverables, requirements and solutions based on nature of the projects requested.

- Facilitated to consult and advise Governments Programs Administrations contractors (Medicare and Medicaid) on solutions and requirements that they would need to process claims and protect healthcare insurances data and information within Blue Cross Blue Shield of South Carolina network infrastructure.
- Facilitated to provide high level estimate (HLE) for equipment and infrastructure when our customers are responding to request for proposal (RFP). This will include over three years cost model and caveats assumptions that will be used to generate cost model.
- Prepared and maintained Tricare, Medicare, Corporate and Commercial, and EDC device matrices and Network diagrams include all servers and networks counts to the BCBSSC enclaves that are due every month to meet government security compliance.
- Facilitated to Reconcile and analyze the workstation support inventory data to match the Tricare device matrix.
- Coordinated to Review and analyze the Tricare, EDC, and Medicare discovery data
 provide from Network Security and Compliance team before include the logical assets in
 an appropriate device matrices (For example Tricare, Medicare, and EDC)
- Facilitated to Review the Tricare network diagram that is provided by the network Engineering team and reconcile the network devices and the servers counts on the network diagram to make sure that each device and server represent on the network diagram match the monthly published the Tricare device matrix.
- Coordinated to Review approx. 65,000 lines of the Tricare software inventory monthly and inserted these lines into the customized the Tricare device separate tab
- Coordinated to manage, control, publish, and distribute the device matrices and network diagram to IT

Senior Network Support Analyst & Technical Trainer, Spirit Telecom, Columbia, SC 11/2000 – 2007

- Recommended network service upgrades based on user population needs and cost effectiveness.
- Prepared project plans using Microsoft Project and Visio based on business needs and directives given by the executive board. Manage the allocation of budgets, incidentals, and deliverables.
- Coordinated and managed the enterprises customers such as Carolina First Bank, South Carolina National Guards, and Blue Cross BlueShield (ATM and Frame Relay Wide Area Network)
- Managed and maintained WAN Frame Relay and ATM Network across the State of South Carolina.
- Devoted and trained customers on how to use Provisioning VOIP phones using Broad soft application and Atreus Authority tool.
- Facilitated and coordinate service provisioning application and Polycom 501 and 601 phones.
- Presented and demonstrated how to use phone features that purchased by customers.
- Devoted and assumed accountability and responsibility for Frame Relay and ATM Networks, software selection, remote desktop management and control, planning, designing, installing, testing, implementing, systems auditing, documenting and maintaining. Assured all practices met with approved auditing standards.
- Managed and planned the Alcatel switches, networks, ATM/Frame Relay and IP-MPLS for 16 Independent Telephones companies in South Carolina. Management includes circuits' provision, configuration and mapping, DSL and telecom (PBX) service monitoring, proprietary software troubleshooting and upgrades and maintenance.
- Presented and trained new staff on the proper usage of CAS, Remedy, and X-authority software and the fundamentals of PC use, including Windows 98 and Windows XP basics, Internet operation.

Name: Patrick Nhigula Page Number: 3

Managed and coordinated with telecommunication vendors and states agencies network
manager and engineers in isolating complex wide area networking outages and turn up
assists for new circuits. That's includes IP-MPLS, DSL and ATM/ Frame Relay.

Technical Support, (Contractor), SC Department of Social Services, Columbia, SC 11/1999 – 11/2000

- Coordinated and provided end-user support in a multi-tiered Windows NT 4.0 and Windows 98 for all SCDSS offices within the state of South Carolina.
- Managed and resolved hardware and software issues, including but not limited to PDC and BDC domain issues, network availability, user account creation, NDS file and print sharing, mainframe support and troubleshooting, deployment of antivirus software for desktops, Cisco router and switch troubleshooting, e-mail server response, outage reporting and additional client requests.
- Coordinated and implemented the migration of IBM Token Rings to Standards Ethernet for all SCDSS Offices. This includes implementation of remote access solutions utilizing Citrix Metaframe, Microsoft Internet Information Server and Cisco VPN authentication, promoting the delivery of information and software via the Internet.
- Managed and coordinated the maintenance on personal computers, servers and peripheral devices as requested by customer base.
- Devoted to created detailed test studies based on the analysis of critical business needs and made recommendations to client/server support teams to implement solutions.
- Facilitated and managed the support of enterprise-level application servers, client desktops and networking routers and switches in a help desk/customer support setting.

Formal Teaching Experience

University of South Carolina, Darla Moore School of Business

Management Science-Adjunct Professor- August 2015 – Present

Undergraduate Subject:

MGSC290: Management information systems in Business

South University, Columbia SC – Assistant Professor Faculty – April 2011 – Present *Graduate Subject Areas Taught:*

- MHC 6302: Public Health Management and Organization
- MHC 6304: Health Policy

Undergraduate Subject Areas Taught:

- ITS1000:Computer and Internet Literacy
- ITS2108:Human Computer Interfaces
- ITS3100:Software Engineering Fundamentals
- ITS3101:Advance Operating Systems Architectures
- ITS2104: Ethics for Information Technology
- ITS4099:IT Research
- ITS1101:Foundations of Information Technology
- IST2104:Programming Logic and Design
- ITS2110:Database Design and Management
- HSC2010:Medical Sociology
- HSC3070:Biomedical Informatics
- AHS1001:Medical terminology
- HCM3004:Ethics and Law for Administrators
- HCM3008:Health Information Systems Management
- HCM2005:Healthcare delivery and organization
- HSC4020:Healthcare Promotion and Wellness
- HSC 4060: Working with Healthcare Professional
- HSC 4010: Epidemiology and Disease Control

Name: Patrick Nhigula Page Number: 4

Scholarly Accomplishments

DICOTAUS 2016 Dallas, TX, Delegate Leveraging the Tanzanian Diaspora Capacity Linking Growth Opportunity and Prosperity

DICOTAUS 2014 Durham, NC, Presented a paper on healthcare and education in Tanzania

Research Summary:

Doctoral Dissertation: Numerous studies have shown that college students report high knowledge of HIV/AIDS transmission and prevention, yet unprotected sex, peer pressure. alcohol, and other factors continue to place college students at increased risk for contracting HIV. Therefore, new measures are required to study shifting trends and patterns of this epidemic among minority students. This study examined the characteristics of students attending a historically Black college or university (HBCU) who do and do not use real-time technology as well as whether HBCU students who seek health information online through websites such as Twitter and Facebook report higher HIV knowledge scores than HBCU students who do not. The health belief model and communication theory were used to support the research study. Three sets of survey questionnaires that covered HIV knowledge, sexual behavior, and demographic items were administered to 350 students during class hours. Results showed that 90% of study participants are users of real-time technology; and chi square analysis indicated no significant differences between real-time technology users and non-users based on demographic characteristics. T test for equality of means revealed no significant differences in HIV knowledge between real-time technology users and non-users, although those who use real-time technology are more likely to seek out information related to their vulnerability to HIV and sexually transmitted infections. Implications for positive social change include identification of the potential for use of real-time technology to increase awareness and knowledge of HIV/AIDS prevention among young adults, especially HBCU students. Ultimately, use of real-time technology could help reduce risk for HIV/AIDS transmission

Symposium Contributions or Review Articles:

Nhigula, Patrick N., "Differences in HIV/AIDS Knowledge between Historically Black College and University Students Who Use and Do Not Use Real-Time Technology", Ninth International Symposium on Recent Advances In Environmental Health Research, September 16-19, 2012, Jackson, Mississippi, USA

Service Activities

Professional Service Activities:

- Served two terms as a board member for South Carolina African American HIV/AIDS Council, Non-Profit Organization, in Columbia, South Carolina
- Serve two terms as Executive Member for Diaspora Council for Tanzanians in United States
- Served three terms as a board member for International Council of African Professional, Non-Profit Organization, in Columbia, South Carolina
- Lobbied and coordinated invitation of the first member of Tanzania National Assembly woman Honorable Devota Likokola to participate in legislation training in Columbia, South Carolina State House
- Devoted and participated in as a judge for young adults technology competition in Columbia, South Carolina